

TODAY IS THURSDAY, APRIL 7, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Please be sure to have your student ID with you when you arrive on campus. All students must have their ID to get food in the cafeteria. If you have lost your ID, please go to the registration office to have a new ID issued.

A Friendly Reminder to All Students: Please be sure to follow the school uniform and attendance policies to avoid getting detention. All class cuts, unexcused tardies and uniform violations will earn detention hours. If you do not have a clean uniform in the morning, you may stop by the main office to pick up a loaner for the day. Mahalo for your cooperation.

Just a reminder that Lahainaluna High School offers Free COVID Testing for students and staff only. Testing is conducted at the stadium breezeway 11:35am to 12:15pm during Thursdays at lunch only. Mahalo.

Underclassmen, you received a course confirmation recently. You have till Monday, April 18th to sign up to meet with your grade level counselor to make any changes. The link is on our school website. Mahalo!

All interested male and female cheerleading athletes sign ups for the season will be on Thursday April 20th lunch recess at the school gymnasium. Any questions please call Coach Marilyn 1-808-268-3250. You can also look at the Lahainaluna High School Athletic Website on the Cheerleading page for more information.

The College and Career Center will be closed today April 7th and tomorrow, Friday, April 8th. If you need to contact her, please send her an email at kristy,arakawa@k12.hi.us

Local Motion Hawaii is hiring sales associate positions at our Lahaina Gateway store. Please apply in store or online. Mahalo!

<u>To all students</u>, are you looking for a dress from Prom? Are you interested in getting your hair done? Please contact Mrs. Luxmi Quall at luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us for more information.

DaStore is hosting a game room during Lunch! Please purchase your tickets at recess Room AA102 on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday! Come play a game of water cups, foosball, and soon basketball! Water cups cost a \$1 green ticket, and foosball and basketball costs a \$2 blue ticket.

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the Spring SAT School Day exam to Juniors on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 7:40am in the Kamakau library. The fee for this exam is \$55 cash, students who have free or reduced-price lunch will be eligible to take the test for free. Students must return a signed registration form and payment to Mr. Donald Mahoe by Friday April 22, 2022. Registration forms must be given to Mr. Mahoe directly, payment or registration forms collected by teachers or counselors will not be accepted. Refunds will not be available after April 22, 2022

Da Store is proud to announce that new hoodies have arrived! Come by AA-102 at recess or lunch to see our latest merchandise. The colors are Dark gray or heather red hoodies / sweatshirts. We have limited sizes in stock. Mahalo!

Seniors: Today to the 8th, tickets are \$70. From April 11th to April 14th, tickets are \$75. Please note that April 14th is the last day to pay! Payment must be cash only and it is non-refundable. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Come and support our Lady Lunas Waterpolo team TODAY against KKHS at the KAC at 4:00pm. It is their senior night for seniors Maile Cacal and Puliki Rogers. Hopefully we will see you there!

Good luck to our varsity boys volleyball team and baseball team as they play Baldwin today at their respective sports venue. Our baseball team will play their first of 3 games against Baldwin at 3:30pm at Iron Maehara Stadium. Our varsity boys volleyball team will face Baldwin 6pm at our Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Chicken Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, Fruit Punch. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy, Rice, Carrots, Corn, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Shaun Kana, Kiera Kaniho, Kainalu Kapu, Dylan Kawaiaea, Amy Khoang, Hailey Killett. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.